
  

 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Planning Committee 
 

At: 
 

Remotely via Microsoft Teams 
 

On: 
 

Tuesday, 6 July 2021 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Chair: Councillor Paul Lloyd 
 

Membership: 
Councillors: C Anderson, P M Black, P Downing, W Evans, M H Jones, M B Lewis,  
R D Lewis, P B Smith, D W W Thomas, L J Tyler-Lloyd and T M White 
 
Watch Online: https://bit.ly/2T9bjeN 

 
 

Agenda 
Page No. 

1   Apologies for Absence. 
 

 

2   Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.  
 www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests 

 
 

3   Minutes. 1 - 4 
 To approve & sign the Minutes of the previous meeting(s) as a correct 

record. 
 

 

4   Items for Deferral/Withdrawal.  
 
5   Commons Registration - Application for the Removal of Land 

From the Register of Common Land (Application No. 003/19) - 
Register Unit Cl53, Mynydd Lliw Common. 

5 - 17 

 
6   Tree Preservation Order TPO 679 Land Adjacent to Rock House 

and Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, Swansea (2021). 
18 - 21 

 
7   Tree Preservation Order TPO 680 Land at 52 Caswell Road, 

Caswell, Swansea (2021). 
22 - 24 

 
8   Determination of Planning Applications under the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990. 
25 - 48 

 
 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 at 2.00 pm 

https://bit.ly/2T9bjeN
www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests


 

 

 
 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Tuesday, 29 June 2021 

Contact: Democratic Services - 636923 
 
 



 
 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 

Minutes of the Planning Committee 
 

Remotely via Microsoft Teams  

Tuesday, 8 June 2021 at 2.00 pm 

 
Present: Councillor P Lloyd (Chair) Presided 

 
Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s) 
C Anderson P M Black P Downing 
M H Jones W Evans M B Lewis 
R D Lewis P B Smith D W W Thomas 
T M White L J Tyler-Lloyd  
 
Officer(s)  
Gareth Borsden Democratic Services Officer 
Ian Davies Development Manager 
Sally-Ann Evans Lead Lawyer 
Andrew Ferguson Area Team Leader 
Chris Healey Area Team Leader 
Amanda Pugh Senior Engineer 
Alan Webster Tree Officer 
Jonathan Wills Lead Lawyer 
 
Apologies for Absence 
None. 

 

 
4 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. 

 
In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of 
Swansea, the following interest was declared:  
 
Councillor D W W Thomas – Personal - Provisional Tree Preservation Order TPO 
678 Land at: Gower College, Llwyn Y Bryn, Walter Road, Swansea (2021). 
 

5 Minutes. 
 
Resolved that the Minutes of the Planning Committees held on 4 May & 20 May 
2021 be approved and signed as correct records. 
 

6 Items for Deferral/Withdrawal. 
 
#(Item 2) – Planning Application 2021/0961/S73 - Installation of a 9MW solar 
park comprising up to 25,000 photovoltaic panels, 9 inverter/transformer 
cabins, a single control building and associated works (amendment to 
condition 2 of planning permission 2020/0257/FUL granted 11th August 2020) 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Planning Committee (08.06.2021) 
Cont’d 

 

to allow for alterations to internal access track and transplanting of hedgerows 
at Felin Wen Farm , Rhydypandy Road, Morriston, Swansea. 
 
Application deferred as late information had been received from the applicant 
clarifying that the application is in part retrospective requiring additional time to 
consider the nature and trigger points of conditions.    
 

7 Provisional Tree Preservation Order TPO 677 Land at Birch Rock, 
Pontarddulais, Swansea (2021). 
 
The Head of Planning and City Regeneration presented a report which 
sought consideration of the confirmation, as a full Order, of the provisional Tree 
Preservation Order 677, Land at Birch Rock, Pontarddulais, Swansea (2021). 
  
The background details and history to the matter and the initial serving of the 
provisional order in January 2021 were outlined and detailed by Officers. 
  
The objections received to the provisional order were outlined in the report. 
 
Resolved that the Tree Preservation Order Land at Birch Rock, Pontarddulais, 
Swansea (2021) be confirmed without modification. 
 

8 Provisional Tree Preservation Order TPO 678 Land at: Gower College, Llwyn Y 
Bryn, Walter Road, Swansea (2021). 
 
The Head of Planning and City Regeneration presented a report which 
sought consideration of the confirmation, as a full Order, of the provisional Tree 
Preservation Order 678, Land at Gower College, Llwyn Y Bryn, Walter Road, 
Swansea (2021). 
 
The background details and history to the matter and the initial serving of the 
provisional order in January 2021 were outlined and detailed by Officers. 
  
The objections received to the provisional order were outlined in the report. 
 
Resolved that the Tree Preservation Order Land at Gower College, Llwyn Y Bryn, 
Walter Road, Swansea (2021) be confirmed without modification. 
 

9 Determination of Planning Applications under the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990. 
 
A series of planning applications were presented on behalf of the Head of Planning & 
City Regeneration. Amendments/updates to this schedule were reported and are 
indicated below by (#) (Note: Updates to the report referred to below were circulated 
to Members of the Committee and published on the Council’s website prior to the 
meeting) 
 
1) the undermentioned planning applications Be Approved subject to the conditions 
in the report and/or indicated below:  
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Planning Committee (08.06.2021) 
Cont’d 

 

#(Item 1) – Planning Application 2021/0826/FUL - Change of use from a 
dwellinghouse (Class C3) to a children's home (Class C2) at 20 Brynhyfryd 
Street, Brynhyfryd, Swansea. 
 
A visual presentation was given.  
  
Councillor C A Holley (Local Member) addressed the committee and spoke against 
the application. 
 
 
#(Item 3) – Planning Application 2021/0112/FUL - Construction of 23 dwellings, 
comprising 2 detached dwellings, 7 detached dwellings with detached 
garages, 3 detached dwellings with integral garages, 4 pairs of semi detached 
dwellings (8 dwellings) and 3 linked dwellings with access, landscaping, 
drainage and associated works at Land South Of Glebe Road, Glebe Road, 
Loughor, Swansea. 
 
A visual presentation was given.  
 
Report updated as follows: 
Page 102, para 2 – replace “With regard to the suggested conditions requested by 
the Highway Officer, conditions (i), (vii) are not considered to be necessary as they 
are covered by other legislation and conditions, and as such do not meet the tests of 
WG Circular 16/2014 - Planning Conditions.”  
with 
“With regard to the suggested conditions requested by the Head of Transportation 
and Engineering, conditions (i), (v) (vii) are not considered to be necessary as they 
are covered by other legislation and conditions, and as such do not meet the tests of 
WG Circular 16/2014 - Planning Conditions. Requested condition (iv) is not 

considered necessary as a condition, but is instead included as an ‘informative’.”   
 
After the list of bullet points on page 103, insert the following paragraph.  
“The imposition of the above listed conditions – with the exception of bullet point 8 
(referring to open excavations) – are considered reasonable and necessary to make 
the proposed scheme acceptable in ecological terms. They are therefore imposed as 
planning conditions.  
 
The text contained within bullet point 8 is included as an ‘informative’. 
 
Replace Condition 20 (page 113) with the following revised condition; 
“All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping 
(shown in drawings P18-0751_35 H - Landscape Masterplan, P18-0751_36 D - GI 
Plan and P18-0751_37 D - Detailed On-Plot Landscape Proposals) shall be carried 
out in the first planting and seeding seasons following the first beneficial occupation 
of the building(s) or the completion of the development, whichever is the sooner; and 
any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the 
development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be 
replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species. Reason: 
in the interests of visual and residential amenity and in the interests of maintaining a 
suitable scheme of landscaping to protect the visual amenity of the area, to maintain 

Page 3



Minutes of the Planning Committee (08.06.2021) 
Cont’d 

 

the special qualities of the landscape and habitats through the protection, creation 
and enhancement of links between sites and their protection for amenity, landscape 
and biodiversity value.” 
 
The following informative (Informative 17) was added to the Officer recommendation 
at the request of the Planning Committee: 
 
The applicant/developer is advised to carefully consider the specific product used for 
any external render, as certain recent developments in the Swansea area that 
feature render have been subject to problems of colour discoloration, mould and 
algae growth. 
 
Application approved subject to Section 106 agreement. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 3.03 pm 
 
 

Chair 
 

Page 4



 
 

Report of the Head of Planning and City Regeneration 
 

Planning Committee – 6 July 2021 
 

Commons Registration - Application for the Removal of 
Land from the Register of Common Land (application no. 

003/19) Register Unit CL53, Mynydd Lliw Common 
 

 

Purpose: An application has been received from the Welsh 
Government to amend the Register of Common 
Land by removing an area of 50,862 square metres from 
Register Unit CL53, Mynydd Lliw Common. 
 

Policy Framework: None. Relevant legislation –  
Commons Registration Act 1965, Section 22 
Commons Registration Act 1965, Section 13 
Commons Registration (General) Regulations 1966, 
Regulation 27 
Acquisition of Land (Authorisation Procedure) Act 1946 
 

Reason for Decision: The land identified on the accompanying plan has ceased 
to be common land by virtue of a Compulsory Purchase 
Order.  
 

Consultations: Legal, Finance and Access to Services and all the 
statutory consultees, including local members, 
landowners, commoners, community councils and the 
prescribed organisations. 
 

Recommendation: That the application be accepted and the land identified on 
the plan annexed hereto be removed from Register Unit 
CL53 (Mynydd Lliw Common) 
 

Report Author: Kieran O’Carroll 

Finance Officer: Adele Harris 

Legal Officer: 
 
Access to Services 
Officer: 

Jonathan Wills 
 
Rhian Millar 
 
 

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 
Introduction 

1.1     An application has been received to amend the Register of Common Land by 

removing approximately 50,862 square metres from Register Unit CL53, 

Mynydd Lliw Common, as shown on the attached plan (Application No: 

002/18). 

1.2 The application is dated 18th January 2018 and was submitted by the law firm 

Eversheds Sutherland LLP acting on behalf of the Welsh Government, 

Department for Economy and Infrastructure on the basis that the land ceased 

to be common land on 26th June 1973 by virtue of The Welsh Office Highways 

Compulsory Purchase Order (No.13) (Swansea-Manchester-London-

Fishguard Trunk Roads, Pontarddulais By-Pass and Connecting Roads) 1973 

(“the Order”). 

1.3 The land in question now forms part of the M4 motorway near Pontlliw and 

Pontarddulais. No land was given in exchange.  

Legal Principles 

2.1 Section 22 of the Commons Registration Act 1965 sets out the definition of 

common land. (see Appendix 1) 

2.2 Under s.13 of the Commons Registration Act 1965 (the “Act”), provision is 

made for the amendment of the Register of Common Land where any land 

registered under the Act ceases to be common land. (See Appendix 2).  

2.3     The procedure to be followed in determining the application for such a removal 

is set out in regulation 27 of the Commons Registration (General) Regulations 

1966. (See Appendix 3)  

2.4 In order to make an application, the applicant must show that the land had 

already ceased to be common land at the date of the application. 

Consequently, this Council does not need to consider whether the land should 

cease to have common land status as the events leading to any change will 

have already taken effect. This Council must instead decide whether the 

application to remove the land is well founded and whether the necessary 

procedures for removal have been complied with.  

2.5 There are a number of ways that land may cease to be common land within 

the meaning of Section 22 of the Commons Registration Act 1965. For the 

purposes of this application, the applicant relies on the procedures associated 

Page 6



with Compulsory Purchase, a summary of which can be found in Paragraphs 

2.6 and 2.7 below.  

2.6 Where a compulsory purchase order authorises the purchase of any land 

forming part of a common, the order is subject to the procedures set out under 

either the Acquisition of Land Act (Authorisation Procedure) Act 1946 (where 

the purchase was before 30th January 1982) or the Acquisition of Land Act 

1981 (for purchases after 30th January 1982). The Compulsory Purchase 

Order upon which the applicant seeks to rely is dated 26th June 1973 and 

therefore the procedures set out under the 1946 Act will apply.  

2.7 Under the 1946 Act, where a Compulsory Purchase Order authorises the 

purchase of any land forming part of a common, the order is subject to Special 

Parliamentary Procedure unless the Secretary of State is satisfied that either: 

(i) exchange land has been or will be given in exchange; or 

(ii) that the land in this case is required for highway purposes and the giving of 

exchange land is unnecessary, whether in the interests of the rights holders or 

in the interests of the public.  

Consultations 

3.1 Consultations were undertaken on 12th-13th June 2018, and 9th October 2018 

in accordance with Regulation 27 of the Commons Registration (General) 

Regulations 1966 (See Appendix 3). 

3.2 No objections were received. 

Grounds for Removing Land from Register 

4.1     The land in question forms part of the M4 motorway and was acquired by the 

Welsh Office under compulsory acquisition powers by virtue of ss.214 and 

215 of the Highways Act 1959, as extended and supplemented by ss.44, 47 

and 51 of the Highways Act 1971 and s.1 of the Acquisition of Land 

(Authorisation Procedure) Act 1946.  

4.2    The order was subject to the procedures set out in the Acquisition of Land 

(Authorisation Procedure) 1946 (see paragraphs 2.5 - 2.6 above). 

4.3 Consequently, the applicant claims that the land has ceased to be common 

land within the meaning of s.22 of the Commons Registration Act 1965. 

Conclusion 

5.1 The application is in the correct form.  

5.2 No objections have been received. 

 

Page 7



5.3 The evidence supplied by the applicant is sufficient to show that the land has 

ceased to be common land.  

Integrated Assessment Implications 

6.1 The Council is subject to the Equality Act (Public Sector Equality Duty and the 

socio-economic duty), the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 

and the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure, and must in the exercise of their 

functions, have due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 

other conduct prohibited by the Acts. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not. 

 Deliver better outcomes for those people who experience socio-

economic disadvantage 

 Consider opportunities for people to use the Welsh language 

 Treat the Welsh language no less favourably than English. 

 Ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the 

ability of future generations to meet their own needs. 

 

6.1.1 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2005 mandates that public 

bodies in Wales must carry out sustainable development. Sustainable 

development means the process of improving the economic, social, 

environmental and cultural well-being of Wales by taking action, in 

accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at achieving 

the ‘well-being goals’. 

6.1.2 Our Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) process ensures we have paid due 

regard to the above. It also takes into account other key issues and priorities, 

such as poverty and social exclusion, community cohesion, carers, the United 

Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC) and Welsh language. 

6.2 The Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) process has been applied to the 

subject of this report.  No implications have been identified. An IIA Screening 

Form has been completed with the agreed outcome that a full IIA report was 

not required for the reasons given in paragraph 6.3 below. 

 

Page 8



6.3 This Application made under the Commons Registration Act 1965 has no 

impact on any persons or community groups save for the benefit in resulting in 

an up to date Register of Common Land for the City and County of Swansea.  

The land subject to the Application now forms the M4 Motorway and has not 

lawfully been common land since a compulsory purchase order was made in 

1973 when the land and rights over it were acquired by the Welsh Office.  The 

land has not been used and has not been available for use as common land 

since prior to 1973. 

6.4 The IIA Screening Form is appended to this report for reference. 
 

Financial Implications  

None 

 

Legal Implications  

None 

 

 

 

 

Background Papers  

Documents contained within file D30-00203936. 

 

Appendices: 

Commons Registration Act 1965 

IIA 

Location Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



 

 

APPENDIX 1 – COMMONS REGISTRATION ACT 1965 

  

 Section 22 

 (1) In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires,— 

“common land” means— 

  

 (a) land subject to rights of common (as defined in this Act) 

whether those rights are exercisable at all times or only during 

limited periods; 

   

 (b) waste land of a manor not subject to rights of common; 

   

 but does not include a town or village green or any land which 

forms part of a highway; 

 

APPENDIX 2 – COMMONS REGISTRATION ACT 1965 

  

 Section 13 

 Regulations under this Act shall provide for the amendment of the 

registers maintained under this Act where— 

  

 (a) any land registered under this Act ceases to be common land 

or a town or village green; or 

   

 (b) any land becomes common land or a town or village green; or 

   

 (c) any rights registered under this Act are apportioned, 

extinguished or released, or are varied or transferred in such 

circumstances as may be prescribed; 

 

  

 

 

Page 10



 

APPENDIX 3 - COMMONS REGISTRATION (GENERAL) REGULATIONS 1966 

 

Regulation 27 

Land ceasing to be common land or a town or village green 

(1) Where any land registered under the Act has ceased to be 

common land or a town or village green, application may 

be made to the registration authority, in accordance with 

the following provisions of this regulation, for the 

amendment of the register. 

(2) An application under this regulation may be made by the 

person who, at the date of the application, would have been 

entitled (whether or not by virtue of any provision of these 

Regulations) to apply under section 4 of the Act for the 

registration of a claim to the ownership of the land if at that date 

such an application could have been made 

(3) Every such application must be— 

(a) in Form 17; 

 

(b) signed by [or on behalf of] every applicant who is an 

individual, and by the secretary or other duly authorized 

officer of every applicant which is a body corporate; and 

 

(c) Supported by a statutory declaration made by every person 

who has signed the application, and by such further evidence 

(if any) as, after considering the application and declaration, 

the registration authority may reasonably require. 

  

(4) Applications under this regulation shall be numbered in order 

of receipt by the registration authority, and shall be entitled, 

unless rejected, to be given effect to on the register in that 

order. 

  

(5) The registration authority shall, on receipt of any application 

under this regulation which it does not, after preliminary 

Page 11



consideration, determine to reject, publish in the concerned 

area, and shall display, a notice in Form 18, and shall send 

the notice to— 

  

(a) every concerned authority; 

(b) any person other than the applicant who is registered as 

owner of the land; 

(c) where a right of common is registered as exercisable over the 

land, any person appearing from the register to be interested 

therein, and, where the registration is provisional, the person 

on whose application it was made and any person whose 

application is noted under regulation 9(5) above. 

  

(6) Every authority receiving a Form 18 notice under this 

regulation shall display copies thereof. 

  

(7) Upon the expiration of forty days from the date on which 

paragraph (5) above is complied with, the registration 

authority shall further consider the application and shall 

consider any written representations, which it has received, 

and, if it deems the application well founded, shall amend the 

register as shown in Standard Entry 6. 

  

(8) In this regulation “concerned area” means, in the case of a 

registration authority which is the council of a county 

borough, an area including the area of the county borough 

and the areas of every concerned authority, and, in any other 

case, an area including the areas of every concerned 

authority 

 

 

 

Page 12



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

1 
 

Please ensure that you refer to the Screening Form Guidance while completing this form.  
 

Which service area and directorate are you from? 
Service Area: Legal Services 
Directorate: Resources 
 
Q1 (a) What are you screening for relevance? 
 

 

 New and revised policies, practices or procedures  
      Service review, re-organisation or service changes/reductions, which affect the wider community, service 

 users and/or staff  
     Efficiency or saving proposals 
     Setting budget allocations for new financial year and strategic financial planning 
    New project proposals affecting staff, communities or accessibility to the built environment, e.g., new 

 construction work or adaptations to existing buildings, moving to on-line services, changing location 
 Large Scale Public Events 
 Local implementation of National Strategy/Plans/Legislation 
 Strategic directive and intent, including those developed at Regional Partnership Boards and Public Services 

 Board, which impact on a public bodies functions 
 Medium to long term plans (for example, corporate plans, development plans, service delivery and 

 improvement plans) 
 Setting objectives (for example, well-being objectives, equality objectives, Welsh language  strategy) 
 Major procurement and commissioning decisions 
 Decisions that affect the ability (including external partners) to offer Welsh  language opportunities and 

 services 
 
(b) Please name and fully describe initiative here:  
 
Legal duty under Commons Registration Act 1965 and Commons Act 2006 to determine 
applications to change the City and County of Swansea Register of Common Land and 
Town or Village Greens. This application seeks to formally de-register land and remove 
common land from the said register where the land ceased to be common land in 1973.  
The land in question is now part of the M4 motorway corridor. 
 

 
 

Q2 What is the potential impact on the following: the impacts below could be positive 
(+) or negative (-)  

        High Impact Medium Impact Low Impact Needs further  
     investigation 

     +    -     +    -               +    -    
Children/young people (0-18)          
OIder people (50+)         
Any other age group           
Future Generations (yet to be born)          
Disability          
Race (including refugees)          
Asylum seekers          
Gypsies & travellers          
Religion or (non-)belief         
Sex         
Sexual Orientation         
Gender reassignment          
Welsh Language         
Poverty/social exclusion         
Carers (inc. young carers)         
Community cohesion         
Marriage & civil partnership         Page 13



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

2 
 

Pregnancy and maternity         
 
 
Q3 What involvement has taken place/will you undertake e.g. 

engagement/consultation/co-productive approaches?   
 Please provide details below – either of your activities or your reasons for not 

undertaking involvement 

 
Full consultation procedure carried out as required by the Commons 

 Registration (General) Regulations 1966.  Consulted with all those from the 
 register of common land with rights over the common.  Consulted with local 
 members, West Glamorgan Commoners Association, landowner (also 
 applicant in this case), community council, Natural Resources Wales and 
 Open Spaces Society. 
 
Q4 Have you considered the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 in the 
 development of this initiative:   

 
a) Overall does the initiative support our Corporate Plan’s Well-being Objectives when considered 

together?  
 Yes                  No          
 

b) Does the initiative consider maximising contribution to each of the seven national well-being goals?  
 Yes                  No          
 

c) Does the initiative apply each of the five ways of working? 
 Yes                  No          
 

d) Does the initiative meet the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs?  
 Yes                  No          
 

 
 
Q5 What is the potential risk of the initiative? (Consider the following impacts – equality, 

socio-economic, environmental, cultural, legal, financial, political, media, public 
perception etc…)  

 

 High risk  Medium risk Low risk 
                         

 
 

Q6 Will this initiative have an impact (however minor) on any other Council service?  
 

  Yes        No  If yes, please provide details below  

 
 
Q7  What is the cumulative impact of this proposal on people and/or communities 
when considering all the impacts identified within the screening and any other key 
decisions affecting similar groups/ service users made by the organisation?   
(You may need to discuss this with your Service Head or Cabinet Member to consider more widely if this 
proposal will affect certain groups/ communities more adversely because of other decisions the 
organisation is making. For example, financial impact/poverty, withdrawal of multiple services and 
whether this is disadvantaging the same groups, e.g., disabled people, older people, single parents (who 
are mainly women), etc.)   

Page 14



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

3 
 

 
There is no impact whatsoever on people or communities other than the benefit of having an up 
to date register of all common land in the county.  This land is now the M4 motorway and has 
not lawfully been common land since a compulsory purchase order was made in 1973 and the 
land and rights over it were acquired by the predecessor of the Welsh Ministers.  Even though 
common land is being removed from the register there will be no detrimental effect on any 
interest groups as the land has not been used as common land since prior to 1973.   
 
 
 

Page 15



Integrated Impact Assessment Screening Form  
 

4 
 

Outcome of Screening 
 

Q8 Please describe the outcome of your screening below: 

 Summary of impacts identified and mitigation needed (Q2) 

 Summary of involvement (Q3) 

 WFG considerations (Q4) 

 Any risks identified (Q5) 

 Cumulative impact (Q7) 
 
 
No impacts on any persons or community groups as a result of the determination of this 
application under the Commons Registration Act 1965. Therefore, no mitigating factors 
required.  The City and County of Swansea Commons Registration Authority has a duty 
under the said Act to process applications to change the Register of Common Land and 
Town or Village Greens.  This application relates to the removal of common land which 
ceased to be lawful common land in 1973.  The land has now been constructed upon and 
forms part of the M4 motorway corridor.  Therefore, this application is merely a proposal 
to regularise our registers to ensure they correctly depict the area of common land in the 
area.  No risks have been identified as part of the Integrated Impact Assessment 
Screening and a full Integrated Impact Report is not required.   
 
 
 
 
 
  (NB: This summary paragraph should be used in the relevant section of corporate report)  
   

 Full IIA to be completed  
 

 Do not complete IIA – please ensure you have provided the relevant information above to support this 
 outcome 

    
 

NB: Please email this completed form to the Access to Services Team for agreement before 
obtaining approval from your Head of Service.  Head of Service approval is only required via 
email. 

Screening completed by: 

Name: Kieran O’Carroll 

Job title: Lawyer 

Date: 7th June 2021 
 

Approval by Head of Service: 

Name:  D.J.Smith on behalf of Tracey Meredith 

Position: Deputy Chief Legal Officer 

Date: 11th June 2021 

 
Please return the completed form to accesstoservices@swansea.gov.uk 

Page 16

mailto:accesstoservices@swansea.gov.uk


R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

M

4

A

L

L

T

-
Y

-
G

R

A

B

A

N

 
R

O

A

D

GROVESEND

G
W

E
N

L
A

I
S

 
R

O
A

D

Allt-y-Graban Golf Club

Rosemead Farm

Caravan Park

Pinewood Villa

Garden Centre

Pontardulais

M4 I ABERTAWE (9 MILLTIR)

M4 TO SWANSEA (9 MILES)

M

4

 

I

 

C

R

O

S

S

 

H

A

N

D

S

 

(

8

 

M

I

L

L

T

I

R

)

M

4

 

T

O

 

C

R

O

S

S

 

H

A

N

D

S

 

(

8

 

M

I

L

E

S

)

S

N

5

9

0

0

S

N

6

0

0

0

S

N

5

9

0

1

S

N

6

0

0

1

S

N

5

9

0

2

S

N

5

9

0

1

S

N

6

0

0

2

S

N

6

0

0

1

R

A

IL

W

A

Y

M

4

A

LLT

-Y

-G

R

A

B

A

N

 R

O

A

D

B

4

2

9

6

WAUNGRON

G

R

O

V

E

S

E

N

D

2550 0 50 100

LOCATION PLAN

SCALE: NTS

SEILWYD AR AMRYW FAPIAU AROLWG ORDANS GYDA

CHANIATAD Y RHEOLWR LLYFRFA EI MAWRHYDI.

HAWLFRAINT A HAWLIAU CRONFA DDATA'R GORON 2017.
RHIF TRWYDDED YR AROLWG ORDNANS 100021874
BASED UPON VARIOUS ORDINANCE SURVEY MAPS WITH

THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF HM STATIONARY

OFFICE.  CROWN COPYRIGHT AND DATABASE RIGHT 2017.
ORDNANCE SURVEY 100021874. 

PLOT BOUNDARY

PONTARDDULAIS

HENDY

LLANGENNECH PONTLLIW

GROVESEND

M4

NOTES

1. THIS IS A C.A.D. DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE

AMENDED BY HAND.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE

STATED.

3. DRAWING TO BE REPRODUCED IN COLOUR.

4. CONTENT OF DRAWING HAS BEEN EXTRACTED FROM

LAND PLANS PROVIDED BY GWYNNEDD COUNCIL

5. ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE 1:2500. IF PRINTED AT A3

DRAWING SCALE WOULD BE 1:5000

wsp.com

 1 Capital Quarter, Tyndall St, Cardiff, CF10 4BZ, UK

T+ 44 (0) 292 076 9200

DO NOT SCALE

APPROVED:

DRAWING No:

SCALE @ A1:

TITLE:

SITE/PROJECT:

DESIGNED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REV:

ARCHITECT:

CLIENT:

DRAWING STATUS:

F
i
l
e

 
n

a
m

e
 
\
\
U

K
.
W

S
P

G
R

O
U

P
.
C

O
M

\
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 
D

A
T

A
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
7

0
0

2
8

4
X

X
\
7

0
0

2
8

4
0

9
 
-
 
N

P
S

-
C

O
M

P
 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
,
 
L

A
N

D
 
I
P

S
\
E

 
M

O
D

E
L

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

I
V

I
L

S
\
W

I
P

\
M

4
 
P

O
N

T
A

R
D

U
L

A
I
S

\
P

O
N

T
A

R
D

U
L

A
I
S

 
L

I
P

 
0

0
1

.
D

W
G

,
 
p

r
i
n

t
e

d
 
o

n
 
0

5
 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
2

0
1

7
 
1

0
:
3

7
:
4

9
,
 
b

y
 
T

h
o

m
a

s
,
 
R

h
o

d
r
i

DRAWN:

WSP UK Ltd

c

PROJECT NO:

7002849

LP 001 P02

M4 PONTARDULAIS

BYPASS

LAND PLAN

1:2500 RT RT

GS GS December 17

FOR ISSUE

P
age 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
23.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
27.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
36.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
31.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ALLT-Y-GRABAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Nant y Garreg

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
GWENLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
37.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
MP 8.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
MP 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
MP 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
36.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
35.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
37.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
36.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
46.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
GWENLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
PANT Y DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
MP 8.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
BOLGOED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
ALLT-Y-GRABAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
MP 9.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
MP 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Signal Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Glasfryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Y GEIBREN

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Geubren

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
35.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Pont y

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
39.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
B 4306

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Cysgod Y Deri

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Tal-Y-Fan

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Maes Yr Ellyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Llwyn Du

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Llys y Twywysog

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
24.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
23.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
24.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Myrtle Grove Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
27.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
PENTRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Marteines Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
WOODCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
B 4296

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
GROVE FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
36.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
31.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
17.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
13.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
ALLT-Y-GRABAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Shaft

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Nant y Garreg

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
21.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
GWENLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
CLÔS PENGELLI

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
CLOS BRYN LLIW

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Myrtle Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Coed

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Seion

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Saeson Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Llwyn-Adam

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Bantwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Ty-llwyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Brynbâch

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
BRYN BÂCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
120.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
HEOL Y BARNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
112.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Bryn-Bach Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
111.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
122.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Brynawel

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
93.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
87.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Bryn-bach Uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
66.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
76.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Nant Yswidach

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
Cairn

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Pant-y-ffa

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Compound

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
129.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Solar Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Afon Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Nant y Crimp

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
13.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
15.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Castell ddu Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Footbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Afon Llwchwr / River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Morlais Junction East

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Viaduct

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Sand and Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Sand and Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
MP 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
5.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
8.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
8.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
MP 9.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
CASTELL DDU ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Nant y Garreg

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
B 4296

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Motte and Bailey

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
MP 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
8.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER,

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Llandeilo

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
Fach Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Golwg Yr Aber

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
85.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Heol Ddŵr (track)

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Glyn-hîr House

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Dan y Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Nia Roo

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Tycamffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Workings

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Camffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
41.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
GLANNANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Coedlan

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
HEOL-Y-CAE

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
48.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
44.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
HEOL-Y-COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Gwaun Camffrwydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Bryn-du

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
35.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Platforms

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Cairns

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Cattle

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
PANT-Y-FELIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Glyn-y-fid

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Pant-y-Dderwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
97.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Llwyn-cwrt-Hywel

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
96.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Pen-y-banc

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Rhoscelyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Pant-y-ffynnon

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Troed-y-rhiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Llys

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Glanmarlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Capel Bethesda

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
CIL YR ONNEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Llandaff House

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Brynderi

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
TIRGOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Rhandir

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
-AFON

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
CLOS CAE FAINC

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Capel Bryn-Sion

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
HEOL MORLAIS/MORLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
TIRGOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
HEOL PLAS ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
HEOL SEION

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
GOLWG-YR

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Plas

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Isaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
B 4297

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
Yds

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Goitre Fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Y Stabal

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Settling Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
MP 10.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
MP 4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
MP 0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Level Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Brynmair

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Y Wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
PONTARDULAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
44.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
MP 4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
MP 10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Talyclun

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
43.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
MP 3.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
Cromarty

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Morlais Colliery

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Greenways

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
MP 10.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
36.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
21.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Shaft

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Brynymor Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
Cairn

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Rhossili

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
Ebenezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Brynheulog Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Gellideg

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
Camffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Parc Wern

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
17.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
Onnen

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Troed-y-bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
Birches

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
Panteg

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
21.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
Heol Ddwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
Glynderi

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Llys

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Graig House

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Landfill (Deposit)

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
Pale-bâch

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Hafod-lâs

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
House Platforms

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
CLOS GLYNDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
Mill Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Felin Fforest

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
Ppg

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Fforest Mill Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
HEOL-Y-PLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
Afon Gwili

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
14.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
CARMARTHEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
PLAS-Y-FFOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
B 4306

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
HEOL Y FELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
HEOL-Y-PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
83a

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
Ty-gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
21.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
36.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
53.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
CLOS Y WERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
21.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
27.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Farmstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
Ty'n-y-waun

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
187.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
179.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Brynheulog

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Grovesend

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Plas Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Pengelli

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
Bryn Petrin

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
Bryn Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Rhos Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
36.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
TYRISHA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
PLAS NEWYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
PLAS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
43.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
CLOS GORS FAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
49.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
37.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
TYRISHA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
49.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
38.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
32.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
TYRISHA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Lliw Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Dyffryn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
Bryn Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
Gwair

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
Bryn-Yr-Arad

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Tyrisha

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
Bryn Lliw Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
COALBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Hendy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
Picnic Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
14.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Workings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
Afon Gwili

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
PONTARDULAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
HEOL Y PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
MAESDERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
TAL Y COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
TAL Y COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
TAL Y COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
28.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
43.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
HEOL MORLAIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
HEOL LLWYN BEDW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
Llwyngwern

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
TY-GWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Old Peoples Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
56.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Greenfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
84.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
Ty-newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
63.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
73.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
Rugby Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Tal-y-clyn-uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
8.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
6.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
12.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
Rugby Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
B 4306

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
BRYNGWILI ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
MP 4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
CLOS BRYNGWILI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Capel Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Capel Ty-newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Talyclun Ganol Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Penlan Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Wern Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
105.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
BRYNHYFRYD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
95.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Penllergaer

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
97.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
106.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
Banc-y-Cwm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Cwmdulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
Poultry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
Chuckle Chick

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
133.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
125.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
HEOL Y BARNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
141.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
124.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
Cairns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
140.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
161.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Cwmdulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
2 Cwmdulais Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Plum Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Bryn-bach-Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
Cwmdulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
Graig-y-bedw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
139.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
183.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
149.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
165.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
Bryn Eglws

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
162.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
166.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
165.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
146.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
163.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
150.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
144.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
155.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
162.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
Wind Turbine

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
195.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
116.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
159.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
193.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
192.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
192.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
193.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
Cwrt-mawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
123.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
Nantlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
Ger y Felin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
The Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Oaktree View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
Crud-yr-Awel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
Birch Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
Fountain Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
Bolgoed Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
Hollis House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
Llwyn-y-garth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
Troed y Rhiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
Plasbach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
Caegwanwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
Brynhyfryd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Beili Glas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
Kennels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
Waterfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
Dantŵyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Mayville

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
HIGHLAND TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Brynhawelon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Cefn Grug

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
84.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
Kenya

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
40.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
Fountain Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
BOLGOED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
GORSAF Y GLOWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Prince Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
Mill Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
HEOL WYLLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
Coed Cae

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
Green Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
Arfron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
Heol Wyllt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Del-Gratia

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Swn Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Tor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
Troedyrhiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Arosfa

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
Dol-afon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
Longsight

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
Geranfa

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
Pentwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
The Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Drains

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
Brooklea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Milestones

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
Lletty Gariad

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
Oakridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
GOPPA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Brynawel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Eryl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Pleasant View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Capel y Gopa

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
Ty Dorkin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
114.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
BRYNIAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Rock View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Penrhos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Gwrt-Y-Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
Ty-Melyn-Uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
The Gatehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
Tylecoch

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
Bolgoed

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
-uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
43.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
CWRT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
REBECCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
ST TEILO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA, & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
NTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
MHW & MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Libanus Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
MHW & MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
6c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
Ffroest Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
Hendy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
Hendy County

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Workings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
TIDAL REACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
Hendy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
Pont Gwili

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
SAWEL TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
RIVER TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
98b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
CLAYTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
Hendy Junction

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
MP 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
98a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
SPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Ystumenlle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
BRONALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
Graveyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
Football

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
Rugby

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
100a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
Neuadd-fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
Glade

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
Afon Gwili

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
/ BRONALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
HARLEYFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
MP 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
ST DAVID'S CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
Hendy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
(Afon Llwchwr)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
HEOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
LLYS BRONALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Motte

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
HEOL ISCOED/ISCOED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
Hyatt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Liby

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
Pont Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
GER-YR-EGLWYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
Loughor Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
5.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
7.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
7.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
ST MICHAEL'S AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
BRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
Bk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
43 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
Arlan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
ARLAN GWILLI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Gwili

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
SAWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
Richlin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
LLYS MORFYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
Geibren Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
Llanerch

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
DULAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
CLAYTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
Institute

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
Hengoed

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
Bryniago

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Rugby Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Tynywern

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
FFWRN CLAI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
VAUGHAN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
BIRCH ROCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
FFORDD Y GLOWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
HEOL DANIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Pontarddulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Gynradd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Gymraeg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Bryniago

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
Ysgol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
Bont Elm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
Golwg yr Haul

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Capri

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
7c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
Harris

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
PONTARDDULAIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
B 4296

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
The Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
31.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
Whitewalls

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
14.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
26.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
Brianne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
31.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
BOLGOED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
St Teilo's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
25.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
GWYNFRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
31.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
WYNDHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
CLOS MAES YR YSGOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Y LLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
PENTRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
LLYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
Oakdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
GER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
FFORDD YR ODYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
GOLWG YR EGLWYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
WATER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
12.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Fire

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Pencaerau

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
14 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
37 to 63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
TEDDINGTON PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
75 to 101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
GER Y PANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
MAESGWYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
18.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
16.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
8.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
13.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
19.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
WATER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
21.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
Dulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
FFOS-YR-EFAIL TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
Pandy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
Oakdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
24.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
PEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
4 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
dderwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
Plas-Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
Trefin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
UPPER MILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
HEOL-Y-MAES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
Tyr Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
25.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
26.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
The Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
PLASGWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
LLYSGWYN TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
LLWYNCELYN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Plas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
CAECERRIG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
25.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
Cae'r

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
Efail

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
WILLIAMS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
MAESGWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
CAE-GWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
TWYNIAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
14.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
Llys Aaron

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
11.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
PANTIAGO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
1 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
GLYN-LLWCHWR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
31.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
13.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
GLANYRAFON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
CROSS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
PANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
OAKFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
Shaft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
ALLT-IAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
11.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
CAMBRIAN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
ST BRIDES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
12.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
ANTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
48 to 76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
NANTYFFIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
BLAENMORFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
ST TEILO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
25.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
COEDBACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
Davies

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
10 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
JAMES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
19.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
TRINITY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
TRINITY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
GLASFRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
4 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
GOLWG Y LLANW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
LLYS MORFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
CLOS ALLT-Y-GOG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
B 4296

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
26.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
PEN Y PWLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
GOLWG Y TWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
MAES MORRISON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
Y Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
Carmel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
(Chapel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
A4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
2 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
Coedbach Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
CLOS BANC Y BERLLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
MAES TY GWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
Reed Filter Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
MHW & MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
NTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
Park House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
Primary Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
Llangennech County

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
PARC MORLAIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
Afon Morlais / River Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
/ River Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
Afon Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
MAES TY GWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
Waun-y-Plas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
A 4138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
Plas-derw

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
Llwyn-yr-eos

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
17.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
54.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
PONTARDULAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
Air Shaft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
LLYS CENNECH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
LLYS CENNECH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
Llangennech

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
B 4297

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
B 4297

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
MAES Y DDERWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Isaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
Tal-Y-Clyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
LÔN Y SIPSIWN / GIPSY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Maes Ty Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
PARK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Llangennech

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
Manse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
Allt-y-Graban Golf Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
Gwenlais Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
MP 8.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
76.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
MP 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
MP 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
y Bedyddwyr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
Shallom

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
36.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
HEOL Y WAUN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
Gorsgoed

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
Carmel Capel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
35.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
37.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
36.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
46.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
36.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
CARMEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
GWENLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
HEOL-Y-TWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
45.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
PANT Y DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
Afon Llwchwr / River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
Mean Low Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
St Michael's Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Cwrt Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
Cwrt-y-Carne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
MP 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
Tal-Y-Fan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
Fâch

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
Ch

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
Pengelly

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
Long Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
Rhosyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
Cwmanllech Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
Bolgoed-isaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
Old Bolgoed

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
Caeglas

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
Garden Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
Bolgoed Newydd Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
Ger y Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
Cil Yr Ystarn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
68.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
Rosemead Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
66.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
54.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
Westway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
67.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
The Old Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
MP 8.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
BOLGOED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
ALLT-Y-GRABAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
Llys Barna

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
66.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
61.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
BRYNTIRION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
54.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
Rhosmari

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
Plas Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
Gors-las

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
100.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
55.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
HEOL Y BARNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
Gable

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
Pinewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
65.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
Abernant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Caravan Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
Pontardulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
Broadlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
Coedlan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
Glanrhyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
Blaen-nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
56.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
Tegfan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
54.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
Bryntawel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
Bolgoed-ganol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
St Cennych's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
Sewage Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
Llangennech

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
/ River

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
Morlais)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
Afon Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
HEOL YR ORSAF / STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
16 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
Mwrwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
HEOL Y PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
Llangennech

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
PARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
(HEOL AFON)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
AFON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
8b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
TIRGOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
Capel Salem

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
6.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
BRIDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
Hafan Glud

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
Unit 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Unit 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
Unit 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
MP 3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
Unit 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
Unit 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
63d

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
55b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
55c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
MAES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
LON YR YSGOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
(HEOL MAES)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
CLOS MAES ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
Rugby

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
Pont

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
(Chapel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
67b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
ESTUARY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
Football

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
Glan yr Afon

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
B4297

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
CLOS PLAS ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
Dale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
Mill Leat

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
Mill Leat

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
Pont-lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
Afon Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
Lliw Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
Pont Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
Lliw Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
Lliw Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
DILLWYN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
37.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
Mill Stream

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
DELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
Buck Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
11OA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
Forge Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
34.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
SWANSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
11O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
34.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
80 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
Gwenlais-isaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
Mynydd Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
Pen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
Tyreglwys Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
90.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
Slurry Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
90.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
84.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
Ty-crwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
Glyncaerau Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
87.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
Glyncaerau

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
Tyr-fernel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
83.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
113.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
114.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
Camffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
GLYNTEG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
28.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
MYRTLE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
10.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
PANT-Y-FELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
Dell

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
59a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
Pontarddulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
Workshops

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
PONTARDDULAIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
NANT DAWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
10.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
16.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
HEOL-Y-WAUN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
GLYNHIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
14 15 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
13.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
19.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
(Track)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
GLYNHIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
21.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Glan Llwyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
8.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
Myrtle Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
TY'N-Y-BONAU ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
24.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
WOODVILLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
MAES TEG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
FFORDD CAMBRIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
113 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
64b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
84a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
MP 5.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
GARNSWLLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
Pontardulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
Pleasant Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
22.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
Camffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
GLANFFRWD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
20.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
Glanffrwd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
GLANFFRWD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
Ty'n-Y-Coed

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
9.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
Community Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
Pontarddulais Comprehensive School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
(Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
Ty'n-Y-Bonau

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
Erw-Las

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
Ty'n-Y-Coed

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
Tir Bach Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Cairns

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
Settlement

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
House Platform

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
House Platform & Field System

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
Settlements & Field System

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
Farmstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
Y Winllan

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
Plas-y-Fforest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
Cwmderi

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
42b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
42c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
YR AFON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
/ GOLWG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
45.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
(RHODFA'R WIWER)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
SQUIRREL WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
HEOL BRONALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
57.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
(BRONALLT ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
Ben-allt Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
Pen-allt

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
Fforest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
HEOL BRONALLT (BRONALLT ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
CLOS BENALLT FAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
LLANEDI ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
68.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
62.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
Whistlers

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Fforest Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
Castell Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Ty Crwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
Pemberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
Ty Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
CARMARTHEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
HEOL-Y-PLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
Slants

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
FELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
LLYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
Maen Madoc

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
HEOL FFOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
(FFOREST ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
21.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
6d

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
Pontarddulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
Junction

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
COED Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
BRONALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
16-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
B4297

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Pontarddulais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Twyn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
142.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
153.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
Wychtree

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
74.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
Gelli-wern-isaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
61.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
90.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
Crwca

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
Twyn-bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
Bryn Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
Bethesda

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
Slurry Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
The Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
Kilgour

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
Llwynadam

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
Nant Y Garreg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
Waungron

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
BOX ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
Dolgoed Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
Grove Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
Pleasant View

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
Livestock Creep

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
Pentre Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
25.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
Pentre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
NAPIER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
PARK TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
MP 9.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
27.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
MP 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
PENTRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
21.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
Pentre-pryscedwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
B 4296

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
Tumulus

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
Rhydgoch Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
Signal Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
& MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
River Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
/ Afon Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
NTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
Junction

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
Morlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
Mud and

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
MH & MLWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
MLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
Mill Leat

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
Annibynwyr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
Kingfisher House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
Trout

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
Afon Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
Clover

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
CLOS GLANLLIW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
SWANSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
MP 7.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
WOODFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
HEOL PANT-Y-LLIW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
36.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
OAKLANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
MP 7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
CHRISTOPHER RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
VERNON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
Penllergaer Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
Pencoed Uchaf Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
ABER LLWCHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
Goitre-wen

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
92.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
84.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
80.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
/ Afon Llwchwr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
River Loughor

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
Mean Low Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
MP 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
Sand and Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
CCLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
Mean Low Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
Mud and Sand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
Box Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
LLWCHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
ABER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
Llanelli

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
Rhandir Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
TROSERCH ROAD (HEOL TROSSERCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
Pontlliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
Gynradd /

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
Ysgol

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
Pontlliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
Afon Lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
Gwenlais-fâch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
HEOL-Y-PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
48.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
BRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
Pont-lliw

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
77a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
38.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
St Annes Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
44.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
BRYNTIRION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
SWANSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
39.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
51.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
Y LLANERCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
CLORDIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
43.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
44.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
58.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
Maesgwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
Aber-gwenlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
53.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
BRYN-BACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
47.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
49.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
Clordir

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
Nantlais

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
Nant y Crimp

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
Gwenlais-uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
Glan-lliw-uchaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
MEDRAU/METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
GRADDFA/SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
16/11/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
PLOT AREAS REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
05/12/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
PLOT AREAS REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
RT



 

 

Report of the Head of Planning and City Regeneration 

Planning Committee - 6 July 2021 

Provisional Tree Preservation Order  TPO679 Land 
Adjacent To Rock House And Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, 

Swansea. (2021) 

To consider the confirmation, as a full Order, of the provisional 
Tree Preservation Order 679, Land Adjacent To Rock House And 
Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, Swansea. (2021) 

Recommendation:   
That the Tree Preservation Order Land Adjacent To Rock House 
And Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, Swansea. (2021) be confirmed 
without modification. 

For Decision  

1. Introduction 
 

1.1 The provisional Order was served on 27th January 2021. 
 

1.2 The order was made following reports made to the Council about land 
clearance on the site. Within the same ownership large areas of woodland are 
present and were considered at risk.  
 

2. Objections and representations 
 
2.1 One objection has been received by email outside of the minimum required 

consultation period.  The Objector has given mitigation why this was received 
after the time period. 
 

2.2 The reasons given for the objection are summarised below: 

 The TPO is unnecessary as many other parts of Wales are unprotected; 

 A similar site nearby has gained planning permission resulting in the 
removal of trees; 

 If the whole Order cannot be withdrawn the objector requests that areas 
arouind the watercourses on site are removed to allow maintenance. 

 The area ‘A1’ has trees individually liksted rather than covered as a 
‘blanket’ order. 
   

3 Appraisal 
 

3.1 The purpose of tree preservation orders primarily is to protect local visual 
amenity by placing a control on tree removals. The objection includes details 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



 

that the Objector intends to remove more trees. The TPO ensures that this is 
donbe with regard to the local visual amenity. 

 

3.2 A nearby site that is in the process of being developed also had tree 
preservation orders on trees present. This ensured that the trees were 
considered in the planning process and not removed wholescale prior to 
application, thus protecting local visual amenity. 
 

3.3 The Objector is concerned about management of the watercourses, the TPO 
will not prevent suitable woodland management but will require an application 
that does nopt incur a cost to the applicant. 
 

3.4 Ideally A1 will be altered to individual trees; however, in the meantime the area 
designation is no greater constraint for the Objector as it only covers trees 
present at the time of serving of the documents. 
 
Summary 

 
3.8 The trees and areas of woodland covered by the Order provides considerable 

visual amenity to the area. Considering the appraisal above, it is considered that 
the Order is reasonable and proportionate and should be confirmed without 
modification. 
 

4. Recommendation 
 

That the Tree Preservation Order TPO679 Land Adjacent To Rock House And 
Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, Swansea. (2021) be confirmed without modification. 
 
Contact Officer:  Alan Webster 635724 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 19



 

 
Appendix: Objection received. 
Tree Preservation Order TPO 679.  Land Adjacent to Rock House and Mill Farm, 
Waunarlwydd, Swansea (2021) 
“Thank you for replying to my email requesting extra time to respond to the above 
notice. 
 
I didn't actually read the notice until around mid February 2021.  I no longer occupy 
105-106 High Street where it was posted to and the machine operator you handed a 
copy to cannot read.  He told me on the telephone that he had been given some sort 
of letter but that was about it.  I was in isolation at the time due to my wife's medical 
condition so therefore could not visit either my office in Gorseinon or the site to look at 
the copy he had.  I hope this gives some justification in my request for extra time. 
 
I understand the reaction to the work that was being carried out and I understand how 
difficult it may have been to get any sense out of the situation at the time.  As well as 
the machine operator being uncooperative, I was not answering any calls I didn't 
recognise as my phone was constantly being called by members of the public, some 
of them quite aggressive.   
 
During the site visit when we met in person I explained that work clearing the fields 
has been completed.  The work was done as a result of land being severely overgrown 
and could not be left any longer. 
 
It is my intention to allow the land to return to a condition whereby it can be grazed 
and establish legal footpaths in their correct location.  There is a problem on the land 
with lack of fencing, the public walking anywhere they feel like and a massive problem 
of dog mess which is contaminating the land. 
 
I would on the outset ask that the entire order be withdrawn.  It is simply 
unnecessary.  I do not see any reason why I should have such an order placed in a 
blanket fashion to large areas of land.  There is no difference between my land and 
huge areas of adjoining land, indeed all over Wales where no such orders exist.  A 
TPO effects the value of the land, the ability to manage the land and the ability to 
access water courses. 
 
Indeed very nearby on similar terrain planning permission has bee granted to build 38 
houses resulting in  removal of all trees and growth of any type on the entire site.  On 
another nearby site 11 houses are to be built and no doubt every tree cut down without 
the slightest concern of anyone including your department. 
 
If you are not prepared to remove the entire order I would ask that you take into 
account the following approach. 
 
I attach a plan which I have marked.  The green lines are water courses, streams or 
brooks.  Many of them are blocked and creating swamp like conditions. 
 
I request that I should be allowed to remove growth in and around these natural 
watercourses in order to keep them clear and flowing.  If any specific trees are to be 
protected then these trees should be individually listed rather than this blanket order.  I 
should be permitted a reasonable distance (say 10 meters) running alongside all areas 
of natural running water to bring in the required machinery to carry out necessary 
maintenance work. 
 

Page 20



 

The area hatched in red has already been cleared and larger trees have been left 
untouched.  I request that the order be removed completely from this area and if there 
are any trees on that area that justify individual TPO's then so be it. 
 
If you are prepared to remove the order I can assure you that I will inform you in 
advance of any future work I plan to carry out on the land. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours sincerely” 

 

Page 21



 

 

Report of the Head of Planning and City Regeneration 

 Planning Committee - 6 July 2021 

Provisional Tree Preservation Order  TPO 680 Land at: 52 
Caswell Road, Caswell, Swansea. (2021) 

To consider the confirmation, as a full Order, of the provisional 
Tree Preservation Order 680 Land at: 52 Caswell Road, Caswell, 
Swansea. (2021) 

Recommendation:   
That the Tree Preservation Order Land at: 52 Caswell Road, 
Caswell, Swansea. (2021) be confirmed with the omission of trees 
T2, T3, T4 and T5. 

For Decision  

1. Introduction 
 

1.1 The provisional Order was served on 2nd February 2021. 
 

1.2 The order was made whilst a planning application for the site was being 
considered (2020/2013/FUL).   
 

1.3 The TPO was served following contact checking on their protective status. 
According to the Applicants tree survey, all the trees were ‘moderate’, ‘B’ quality 
as defined in the British Standard ‘Trees in relation to design, demolition and 
construction. Recommendations’. 
 

1.4 Planning consent was granted subject to the retention of the trees on site and 
a condition requiring their protection during demolition and construction. 
 

2. Objections and representations 
 
2.1 One objection has been received on behalf of the landowner, produced by their 

Solicitor. This was received within the minimum statutory period. 
 

2.2 One letter supporting the TPO was also received. 
 

2.3 The reasons given for the objection are summarised below: 

 The TPO is not understood as trees T1, T2 and T5 are shown to be 
retained in the planning application; 

 T2 is on neighbouring land and should not be included in this TPO as 
the Title is not appropriate; 

 ‘The trees have to be of sufficient amenity value to justify a TPO…’; 

 T3 and T4 are non-native; 
Page 22

Agenda Item 7



 

 Other trees will be retained; 

 Other properties along Caswell Road do not have TPO trees and it is a 
fundamental principle of planning law is that everyone is treated the 
same; 

 The Council will be able to safeguard the other trees by way of 
appropriate condition. 
 

3 Appraisal 
 

3.1 The TPO was served to ensure all five trees were protected prior to, during and 
after the planning process. All five trees are shown to be retained in the 
approved scheme. If the trees are to be retained then the imposition of the TPO 
should not matter to the Objector. 

 

3.2 The Title of the TPO is only descriptive and conveys the approximate location 
of the trees. 
 

3.3 The Objector states that the arboricultural report categorises these trees as 
‘moderate’. This is assumed, incorrectly, to have a negative connotation. If the 
wording of the standard is known, category B is used for trees with some 
defects that exclude the use of category A. Notwithstanding this incorrect 
assumption, the original arboricultural report has incorrectly categorised trees 
T2, T3, T4 and T5, their condition should have attracted the C category. 
 

3.4 Trees are considered for their amenity contribution and it does not matter if they 
are native or non-native. 
 

3.5 Without the imposition of the TPO, there is no guarantee that any of the trees 
will be retained. 
 

3.6 Eight properties within a couple of hundred yards of number 52, spread on each 
side of Caswell Road have trees protected by TPO.  
 

3.7 The landowner carried out the demolition of the existing building without first 
discharging the tree protection condition attached to his consent as required. 
When asked to stop work by the Tree Officer he refused. Therefore, as 
illustrated by the Objectors own actions, the planning conditions on their own 
do not provide enough protection to the trees. 
 
Summary 

 
3.8 The trees must be retained as part of the approved plans. 

 
3.9 The trees are not the quality described in the arboricultural report. 

 
3.10 The trees covered by the Order provide some local visual amenity to the area, 

even in their current state. 
 

3.11 Condition 6 of the approved consent requires a landscape scheme to be 
provided. Any trees agreed to be planted in mitigation of removal of any of the 
trees covered by this order can be protected by a new TPO. 
 

3.12 Tree T1 remains at risk from the Applicant / Objector during and after 
construction. 
 

Page 23



 

4. Recommendation 
 

That the Tree Preservation Order Land at: 52 Caswell Road, Caswell, 
Swansea. (2021) be confirmed with the omission of trees T2, T3, T4 and T5. 
 
Contact Officer:  Alan Webster  - 635724 

 
 
 

Page 24



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bay Area 

Team Leader: 

Liam Jones - 635735 

Area 1 

Team Leader 

Andrew Ferguson - 633947 

Area 2 

Team Leader:  

Chris Healey - 637424 

 

Castle 

Cockett 

Landore 

Mayals 

Oystermouth 

St Thomas 

Sketty 

Uplands 

West Cross 

 

Bonymaen 

Clydach 

Cwmbwrla 

Llangyfelach 

Llansamlet 

Mawr 

Morriston 

Mynyddbach 

Penderry 

Penllergaer 

Penyrheol 

Pontarddulais 

Townhill 

 

 

Bishopston 

Dunvant 

Fairwood 

Gorseinon 

Gower 

Gowerton 

Killay North 

Killay South 

Kingsbridge 

Lower Loughor 

Newton 

Penclawdd 

Pennard 

Upper Loughor 

 

 

Members are asked to contact the relevant team leader for the ward in which the 
application site is located, should they wish to have submitted plans and other 
images of any of the applications on this agenda displayed at the Committee 

meeting. 
 

 

City and County of Swansea 
Dinas a Sir Abertawe 

 
Report of the Head of Planning & City Regeneration 

 
to Chair and Members of Planning Committee  

DATE: 6th July 2021 

 

 

Phil Holmes 
BS(Hons), MSc, Dip Econ 
Head of Planning & City Regeneration 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



TWO STAGE VOTING  
 

Where Members vote against officer recommendation, a two stage vote will 
apply.  This is to ensure clarity and probity in decision making and to make 
decisions less vulnerable to legal challenge or awards of costs against the 
Council. 
 
The first vote is taken on the officer recommendation. 
 
Where the officer recommendation is for “approval” and Members resolve not 
to accept this recommendation, reasons for refusal should then be formulated 
and confirmed by means of a second vote. 
 
The application will not be deemed to be refused unless and until 
reasons for refusal have been recorded and approved by Members.  The 
reason(s) have to be lawful in planning terms.  Officers will advise specifically 
on the lawfulness or otherwise of reasons and also the implications for the 
Council for possible costs against the Council in the event of an appeal and 
will recommend deferral in the event that there is a danger that the Council 
would be acting unreasonably in refusing the application. 
 
Where the officer recommendation is for “refusal” and Members resolve not to 
accept this recommendation, appropriate conditions should then be debated 
and confirmed by means of a second vote.  For reasons of probity, Members 
should also confirm reasons for approval which should also be lawful in 
planning terms.  Officers will advise accordingly but will recommend deferral if 
more time is required to consider what conditions/obligations are required or if 
he/she considers a site visit should be held.  If the application departs from 
the adopted development plan it (other than a number of policies listed on 
page 83 of Part 3 of the Constitution) will need to be reported to Council and 
this report will include any appropriate conditions/obligations. 
 
The application will not be deemed to be approved unless and until 
suitable conditions have been recorded and confirmed by means of a 
second vote. 
 
Where Members are unable to reach agreement on reasons for refusal or 
appropriate conditions as detailed above, Members should resolve to defer 
the application for further consultation and receipt of appropriate planning and 
legal advice.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 

 
Contents 

 
 
 

Item App. No. Site Location Officer Rec. 

    

1 2021/0889/S73 Land At Upper Bank, Pentrechwyth, Swansea, SA1 
7DB 

Approve 

  Residential development with construction of 
new vehicular access off Nantong Way (outline) 
(2006/1902) as varied by Section 73 planning 
permissions 2014/1189, 2018/1204/S73, 
2019/0536/S73 and 2019/2523/S73.  Variation of 
condition 8 (permanent access off Nantong Way) 
of Section 73 planning permission 2019/2523/S73 
granted 4th June 2020 to extend the trigger to 
construct the permanent Nantong Way access to 
30th April 2022 

 

    

2 2021/0978/FUL 47 Gower Road, Sketty, Swansea, SA2 9BH Approve 

  Change of use of ground floor from retail (Class 
A1) to a wine bar (Class A3) 
 

 

    

    

    

 

Page 27



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 Ward: Bonymaen - Area 1 

 

Location: Land At Upper Bank, Pentrechwyth, Swansea, SA1 7DB 
 

Proposal: Residential development with construction of new vehicular access off 
Nantong Way (outline) (2006/1902) as varied by Section 73 planning 
permissions 2014/1189, 2018/1204/S73, 2019/0536/S73 and 
2019/2523/S73.  Variation of condition 8 (permanent access off Nantong 
Way) of Section 73 planning permission 2019/2523/S73 granted 4th June 
2020 to extend the trigger to construct the permanent Nantong Way 
access to 30th April 2022 
 

Applicant: Mrs Rebecca Sleap  Hygrove Homes (Swansea) Ltd 
 

 
 
 

NOT TO SCALE – FOR 
REFERENCE 

© Crown Copyright and 
database right 2014: 

Ordnance Survey 
100023509 

Page 28



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 

Background Information 
 
Site History 
App Number Proposal Status Decision Date  

2018/1204/S73 Residential development 
with construction of new 
vehicular access off 
Nantong Way (outline) 
without complying with 
condition 15 (new access 
off Nantong Way) of 
Section 73 planning 
permission 2014/1189 
granted 22nd October 
2015 (to extend the trigger 
to construct the Nantong 
Way access prior to the 
occupation of the 146th 
dwelling house) 

APP 03.10.2018 
  

2018/1790/FUL Construction of temporary 
access road off Nantong 
Way 

TEM 17.09.2018 
  

2019/0536/S73 Residential development 
with construction of new 
vehicular access off 
Nantong Way (outline) 
(2006/1902) as varied by 
Section 73 planning 
permissions 2014/1189 
and 2018/1204/S73.  
Variation of condition 7 of 
planning permission 
2018/1204/S73 granted 
3rd October 2018 to 
replace the reference to 
the temporary access road 
approved under 
2018/1790/FUL with the 
reference to a temporary 
access along the 
alignment of the 
permanent access road 
approved under 
2017/0026/FUL 

APP 05.06.2019 
  

Page 29



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 

2019/2523/S73 Residential development 
with construction of new 
vehicular access off 
Nantong Way (outline) 
(2006/1902) as varied by 
Section 73 planning 
permissions 2014/1189, 
2018/1204/S73 and 
2019/0536/S73.  Variation 
of condition 8 (permanent 
access off Nantong Way) 
of Section 73 planning 
permission 2018/1204/S73 
granted 3rd October 2018 
(to extend the trigger to 
construct the permanent 
Nantong Way access) 

APP 04.06.2020 
  

2020/2293/NMA Construction of a new 
pumping station and 
associated works  (Non 
Material Amendment to 
planning permission 
2017/1291/FUL granted 
22nd June 2018) to allow 
for the increase in depth of 
the wet well 

APP 15.02.2021 
  

2020/2295/S73 Construction of new 
highway and infrastructure 
works at Nantong Way 
(variation of condition 2 of 
planning permission 
2017/0026/FUL granted 
20th July 2018 to allow for 
Highway amendments) 

APP 11.01.2021 
  

2021/0034/SCR SCREENING OPINION for 
proposed phase 9 
construction of 30 
residential apartments 

EIANR
Q 

26.01.2021 
  

2021/0944/FUL Construction of 30 
residential apartments and 
associated works 

PCO  
  

 
Background 
 
This application is reported to committee as the site area for the original outline planning 
permission 2006/1902, which this application seeks to vary, exceeds the committee threshold of 
2 hectares.  Page 30



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
The description of development for the original outline planning permission reads as follows:  
 
'Residential development with construction of new vehicular access off Nantong Way' 
 
The site is currently being developed by Hygrove Homes and reserved matters applications 
have been approved for 149 dwellings on the original outline application site. Full planning 
permission has also been granted for a further 107 dwellings on land falling partly within and 
outside of the original outline site area (2018/2692/FUL).  An application for 30 apartments near 
the junction with Nantong Way is also currently under consideration (Ref: 2021/0944/FUL). 
 
The planning permission includes a requirement to construct a new access off Nantong way and 
this requirement has been amended on two previous occasions under application 
2018/1204/S73 and more recently under application 2019/2523/S73.  The latter application 
included a condition (condition 8) which required the permanent access to be constructed by no 
later than 30th April 2021.  The time period to construct has expired, hence why this current 
application has been submitted in order to extend the trigger to provide the permanent access. 
 
Site Location 
 
The application relates to the Hygrove Home's Brunel Wood housing site at Upper Bank.  To the 
north west is the Morfa Retail Park with Pluck Lake to the north. To the north east and east are 
areas of woodland with the A2117 beyond. The housing site is located entirely within the urban 
area and covers an area that is both a housing commitment and a housing allocation under LDP 
Policy H1. 
 
Description of Development 
 
This application seeks for a further variation to the trigger to provide the permanent access off 
Nantong Way. The applicant had originally requested a trigger with the effect that the new 
access would be provided prior to the occupation of the 281st dwelling house. However, as only 
149 dwellings have been approved through the reserved matters applications at the site under 
the original outline planning permission, this would not be an appropriate or an enforceable 
trigger. Instead, it is now proposed to vary condition 8 of planning permission 2019/2523/S73 
with the effect that the trigger to complete the permanent access would be extended to 30th 
April 2022. 
 
Planning Policy 
 
The National Development Framework: Future Wales - the National Plan 2040 
 
Future Wales sets out the Welsh Government's land use priorities and provides a national land 
use framework for SDPs and LDPs. Future Wales concentrates on development and land use 
issues of national significance, indicating areas of major opportunities and change, highlighting 
areas that need protecting and enhancing and helping to co-ordinate the delivery of Welsh 
Government policies to maximise positive outcomes. 
 
Policy 1 - Where Wales Will Grow 
Policy 2 - Shaping urban growth and regeneration - Strategic placemaking 
Policy 9 - Resilient ecological networks and Green infrastructure Page 31



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
Policy 28 - National Growth Area - Swansea Bay and Llanelli 
 
Planning Policy Wales (11th Edition) 2021 
 
Good Design Making Better Places  
 
3.3 Good design is fundamental to creating sustainable places where people want to live, work 
and socialise. Design is not just about the architecture of a building but the relationship between 
all elements of the natural and built environment and between people and places. To achieve 
sustainable development, design must go beyond aesthetics and include the social, economic, 
environmental, cultural aspects of the development, including how space is used, how buildings 
and the public realm support this use, as well as its construction, operation, management, and 
its relationship with the surroundings area.  
 
3.4 Design is an inclusive process, which can raise public aspirations, reinforce civic pride and 
create a sense of place and help shape its future. For those proposing new development, early 
engagement can help to secure public acceptance of new development. Meeting the objectives 
of good design should be the aim of all those involved in the development process and applied 
to all development proposals, at all scales. 
 
Access and Inclusivity  
 
3.5 Good design is inclusive design. Development proposals should place people at the heart of 
the design process, acknowledge diversity and difference, offer choice where a single design 
solution cannot accommodate all users, provide for flexibility in use and provide buildings and 
environments that are convenient and enjoyable to use for everyone.  
 
3.6 Development proposals must address the issues of inclusivity and accessibility for all. This 
includes making provision to meet the needs of people with sensory, memory, learning and 
mobility impairments, older people and people with young children. There will often be wider 
benefits to be gained through the sensitive consideration of such provision, for example, whilst 
the presence of visual cues will be invaluable in assisting those with hearing loss to engage in a 
noisy environment, a navigable environment will benefit all. Good design can also encourage 
people to meet and interact with each other, helping to address issues surrounding loneliness. 
Good design must also involve the provision of measures that help to reduce the inequality of 
access to essential services, education and employment experienced by people without access 
to a car. Design measures and features should enable easy access to services by walking, 
cycling and public transport. 
 
Movement  
 
3.12 Good design is about avoiding the creation of car-based developments. It contributes to 
minimising the need to travel and reliance on the car, whilst maximising opportunities for people 
to make sustainable and healthy travel choices for their daily journeys. Achieving these 
objectives requires the selection of sites which can be made easily accessible by sustainable 
modes as well as incorporating appropriate, safe and sustainable links (including active travel 
networks) within and between developments using legal agreements where appropriate 

Page 32



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
Adopted Swansea Local Development Plan (2010-2025) 
 
ER 9 Ecological Networks and Features of Importance for Biodiversity - Development proposals 
will be expected to maintain, protect and enhance ecological networks and features of 
importance for biodiversity. Particular importance will be given to maintaining and enhancing the 
connectivity of ecological networks. Development that could have an adverse effect on such 
networks and features will only be permitted where meet specific criteria are met relating to 
need and impact mitigation/compensation. 
 
PS 2  Placemaking and Place Management - development should enhance the quality of 
places and spaces and should accord with relevant placemaking principles. 
 
T1 Transport Measures and Infrastructure - development must be supported by appropriate 
transport measures and infrastructure, and development that would have an unacceptable 
impact on the safe and efficient operation of the transport network will not be permitted. 
 
T2: Active Travel - Development must enhance walking and cycling access either by 
incorporation within the site, and/or making financial contributions towards the delivery offsite of 
specific measures. 
 
T 5  Design Principles for Transport Measures and Infrastructure - provides design criteria 
that the design of the new development, including supporting transport measures/infrastructure 
must adhere to.  
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG): 
 
There are no supplementary planning guidance documents that are considered to be relevant to 
the determination of this planning application. 
 
Consultations: 
 
The application was advertised by a press notice and site notice.  
 
Local Highway Authority: 
 
Further to previous comments provided, which objected to the proposals to extend the trigger for 
the completion of the permanent access to the 280th dwelling, previous trigger point for 
completion was the 30th April 2021.  Highways objected to this on the grounds of insufficient 
information, particularly with regard to anticipated vehicular movements. 
 
Further information has been received, most notably a construction programme for the 
permanent access Received this from David Adams, regarding the completion of the permanent 
access works.  It is accepted that some delay to the previous programme were outside of the 
control of the applicant, and the revised programme shows a completion date of November 
2021.   
 
The applicant has begun the section 278 process and junction design is at the Technical 
Approval stage.  

Page 33



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
The existing outline consent for the site is for 254 dwellings, and as such allowing a trigger point 
for the access at more dwellings than the applicant currently has consent for is not appropriate.  
However being pragmatic, a programme has been provided, which although considered a little 
ambitious the applicant is engaging with the Highway Authority to approve and construct the 
access. 
 
To allow sufficient time to complete technical approval and construct a timescale based trigger 
would remain the most appropriate mechanism and this should be achievable to complete by 
the end of this financial year 30th April 2022. 
 
The Highway Authority would continue to object to the proposals to extend the trigger point to 
the 280th dwelling, however would have no objections to extending the trigger point for 
completion of the permanent access to 30th April 2022. 
 
Neighbour comments: 
 
No responses were received to the public consultation. 
   
APPRAISAL 
 
Main Issues 
 
The main issue in this instance is whether the extension of the trigger to provide the new 
permanent Nantong Way access would result in any significant highway safety impacts that 
would justify refusing the planning application for this reason having regard to the prevailing 
provisions of the relevant LDP Policies and National Policy guidance. There are considered to 
be no additional issues arising from the provisions of the Human Rights Act.  
 
This is a Section 73 application that seeks to vary condition 8 of planning permission 
2019/2523/S73 to extent the trigger to provide the new permanent access off Nantong Way. 
 
Condition 8 currently reads as follows: 
 
"By no later than 30th April 2021 the permanent access off Nantong Way as approved by 
planning permission 2017/0026/FUL, or any subsequent variation of that permission, shall be 
constructed in accordance with the approved details and shall be available for use.  
 
Reason: In the interests of active travel, highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with LDP 
Policies PS2, T1, T2 and T5". 
 
Since the previous application to amend the trigger to provide the permanent access was 
approved the temporary access which connects the site to Nantong Way has been upgraded to 
provide a signalised pedestrian crossing and a dedicated pedestrian footway.  These 
enhancements have allowed the temporary access to operate safely, as a temporary solution, 
pending the construction of the permanent access.  However, the provision of a permanent 
access, which includes a right turn bay, is considered to be critical in ensuring the safety of 
users as vehicular use intensifies, particularly given the nature of the existing highway in terms 
of vehicle speeds and alignment. 

Page 34



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
Following a request from the LHA, the applicant has provided information in relation to 
construction timings for the permanent access. While the completion date provided by the 
applicant is intended to be November 2021, the LHA consider an extended trigger until April 
30th 2022 would be a more appropriate to allow sufficient time to complete technical approval. 
 
Having regards to the comments received from the LHA, therefore, it is considered that the 
proposed extension of time to provide the permanent Nantong Way access would be acceptable 
and would not result in any detrimental highway safety impacts.  The proposal would therefore 
accord with LDP Policies PS2, T1, T2 and T5 which, amongst other things, seek to ensure that 
developments take the opportunity to enhance active travel and provide for safe pedestrian and 
vehicular movements. 
 
Other Matters 
 
The Section 106 attached to the original permission includes a requirement for the permanent 
Nantong Way access to be provided by the timescales specified within original trigger i.e. no 
more than 80 dwellings to be occupied until the Nantong Way access is in place.  In order to 
ensure the requirements of the S106 are consistent with the planning permission, as varied, it 
will be necessary for the highways requirements within the S106 relating to the provision of the 
permanent access and the provision of a pedestrian crossing to be updated to reflect the trigger 
now proposed. 
 
As this is a Section 73 application in respect of the extension to the trigger to provide the 
Nantong way access, due to the specific nature of the development, it is not considered 
necessary in this instance for the development to provide any ecological enhancements. 
 
Conclusion 
 
It is considered that the extension to the trigger to provide the permanent Nantong Way access, 
as proposed, would be acceptable and would not conflict with LDP Policies ER9, PS2, T1, T2 
and T5. Regard has been given to the duty to improve the economic, social, environmental and 
cultural well-being of Wales, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, under 
Part 2, Section 3 of the Well Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 ("the WBFG Act"). 
In reaching this decision, the Local Planning Authority has taken account of the ways of working 
set out at Part 2, Section 5 of the WBFG Act and consider that this recommendation is in 
accordance with the sustainable development principle through its contribution towards one or 
more of the public bodies' well-being objectives set out as required by Part 2, Section 9 of the 
WBFG Act. For the above reasons the development is accordingly recommended for approval. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
APPROVE, subject to the modification of the Highways requirements within the original 
S106 agreement in respect of the timescales to provide the permanent access of Nantong 
Way and associated pedestrian crossing, and subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 Approval of the details of the siting, means of access, design and external appearance of 

the dwellings/buildings and the landscaping of the site shall be obtained from the Local 
Planning Authority in writing before any development on each phase is commenced. This 
permission specifically excludes the road layout shown on the indicative masterplan. Page 35



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

  
 These reserved matters applications shall be in accordance with a full reserved matters 

design and development framework document for all of the site to be submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to or contemporaneously with the first 
reserved matters application. The design and development framework will address the 
key design issues of: 

  

 Creating local distinctiveness. 

 Integrating the development into the adjacent development site. 

 Linkages with surrounding communities and facilities. 

 Accessibility. 

 Permeability. 

 Legibility. 

 Scale and massing. 

 Creating people friendly streets. 

 Public open space, landscaping and biodiversity. 

 Designing out crime. 

 Reducing car dependence and use. 

 Encouraging cycling and walking. 

 Sustainable water use and drainage. 

 Reducing building energy consumption. 

 Building design and materials. 

 The frontage to Nantong Way and Brunel Way. 
  
 Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in an orderly and satisfactory 

manner 
 
2 Detailed plans and drawings with respect to the matters reserved in condition 1 shall be 

submitted for approval by the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the approved 
Design Development Framework pursuant to condition 1. 

 Reason: To ensure that the site is comprehensively developed to a high standard of 
sustainable urban design and to ensure that the development is carried out in an orderly 
and satisfactory manner. 

 
3 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plans 

and documents: 
  
 - 3485.SL03 (Proposed Development Site) (approved under application ref: 2006/1902) 
 - 444-73-001 Rev B (Section 73 - Phase 7-8 - Temporary Pedestrian Link) (approved 

under application ref: 2019/2523/S73) 
  
 Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure compliance with the approved plans 
 
4 The landscaping scheme for the site submitted as part of the reserved matters shall 

incorporate an area of public open space, not less than 0.2h in area to include an 
equipped play area and the scheme as approved shall be carried out in accordance with 
the approved programme of phasing.  

Page 36



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
  

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
 Any trees, shrubs or plant material which are part of the scheme, which die, become 

seriously damaged or diseased within two years of planting shall be replaced by trees or 
shrubs of a similar size and species to those originally required to be planted. 

  
 Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity of the site as a whole. 
 
5 No dwelling unit within the development shall be occupied until the adoptable roads 

linking that unit to the existing adopted road network have been constructed to base 
course level and provided with street lighting in accordance with details which shall first 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details. 

 Reason: To ensure that the development is provided with satisfactory vehicular access in 
the interests of public safety. 

 
6 The use of any retaining walls to support the internal road network will need to be 

supplemented by full structural calculations and drawings to be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the construction of any such 
works commencing on site.  The development shall be implemented in accordance with 
the approved details. 

 Reason: To allow the proper consideration of all details in the interests of highway safety. 
 
7 The additional safety measures for the temporary access off Nantong Way as set out in 

green, red, and blue on drawing no. 444-73-001 Rev B (Section 73 - Phase 7-8 - 
Temporary Pedestrian Link) shall be implemented in accordance with the details 
indicated on the approved plans and shall thereafter remain in place as approved until 
the permanent access off Nantong Way has been completed. 

 Reason: In the interests of active travel, highway and pedestrian safety. 
 
8 By no later than 30th April 2022 the permanent access off Nantong Way as approved by 

planning permission 2017/0026/FUL (and varied under 2020/2295/S73), or any 
subsequent variation of those permissions, shall be constructed in accordance with the 
approved details and shall be available for use. 

 Reason: In the interests of active travel, highway and pedestrian safety. 
 
9 If during development, contamination not previously identified, is found to be present at 

the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed with the Local Planning 
Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained approval 
from the Local Planning Authority for a Method Statement to detail how this unsuspected 
contamination shall be dealt with. The development shall thereafter be implemented in 
accordance with the approved Method Statement. 

 Reason: To ensure that the development complies with the approved details in the 
interests of the protection of controlled waters 

 
10 Prior to the occupation of the housing phases a report shall be submitted to and 

approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority that provides verification that the 
necessary land contamination remediation and mitigation works for the site have been 
carried out in accordance with best practice.  

Page 37



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 1 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0889/S73 

 
 Post remediation sampling and monitoring results, where necessary, shall be included in 

the report to demonstrate that the required remediation has been fully met.  Future 
monitoring proposals, where necessary, shall also be detailed in the report. 

  
 Reason: To protect the environment and prevent harm to human health by ensuring that 

the remediated site has been reclaimed to an appropriate standard. 
 
11 The housing phases shall not be occupied until a scheme for the foul water, surface 

water and land drainage has been implemented in accordance with details to be 
approved with the reserved matters for each phase. 

 Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory comprehensive means of drainage is achieved and 
that no adverse impact occurs to the environment or the existing public sewerage 
system. 

 
Informatives 
 
1 The national development plan is Future Wales: The National Plan 2040.  The following 

policies were relevant to the consideration of the application: 
       
 Policy 1 - Where Wales Will Grow 
 Policy 2 - Shaping urban growth and regeneration - Strategic placemaking 
 Policy 9 - Resilient ecological networks and Green infrastructure 
 Policy 28 - National Growth Area - Swansea Bay and Llanelli 
  
 The development plan covering the City and County of Swansea is the Swansea Local 

Development Plan. The following policies were relevant to the consideration of the 
application: ER9, PS2, T1, T2 and T5. 

 

 

Page 38



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 Ward: Sketty - Bay Area 

 

Location: 47 Gower Road, Sketty, Swansea, SA2 9BH 
 

Proposal: Change of use of ground floor from retail (Class A1) to a wine bar (Class 
A3) 
 

Applicant: Mr Keith Lewis  
 

 
 
 
Background Information 
 
Policies 
LDP - PS2 - Placemaking and Place Management  
Placemaking and Place Management - development should enhance the quality of places and 
spaces and should accord with relevant placemaking principles. 

NOT TO SCALE – FOR 
REFERENCE 

© Crown Copyright and 
database right 2014: 

Ordnance Survey 
100023509 

Page 39



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 

LDP - RP2 - Noise Pollution  
Noise Pollution - Where development could lead to exposure to a source of noise pollution it 
must be demonstrated that appropriate mitigation measures will be implemented, and 
incorporated into the design of the development to minimise the effects on existing and future 
occupants. Noise sensitive development will not be permitted unless effective mitigation will 
prevent exposure to existing noise generating uses.  Development that would lead to an 
increase in environmental noise at a NAPPA or would have an unacceptable impact on a Quiet 
Area will not be permitted. 
 
LDP - ER2 - Strategic Green Infrastructure Network  
Strategic Green Infrastructure Network - Green infrastructure will be provided through the 
protection and enhancement of existing green spaces that afford valuable ecosystem services.   
Development that compromises the integrity of such green spaces, and therefore that of the 
overall green infrastructure network, will not be permitted. Development will be required to take 
opportunities to maintain and enhance the extent, quality and connectivity of the County's multi-
functional green infrastructure network in accordance with the green infrastructure principles set 
out in the policy. 
 
LDP - ER8 - Habitats and Species  
Habitats and Species - Development proposals that would have a significant adverse effect on 
the resilience of protected habitats and species will only be permitted where they meet specific 
criteria. 
 
LDP - ER9 - Ecological Networks and Features of Importance for Biodiversity  
Ecological Networks and Features of Importance for Biodiversity - Development proposals will 
be expected to maintain, protect and enhance ecological networks and features of importance 
for biodiversity.  Particular importance will be given to maintaining and enhancing the 
connectivity of ecological network. Development that could have an adverse effect on such 
networks and features will only be permitted where meet specific criteria are met. 
 

LDP - RC5 - District Centres  
District Centres - There are 9 designated District Centres.  Proposals will be required to 
maintain or improve the range and quality of shopping provision, or appropriate complementary 
commercial and community facilities and be of a scale, type and character that will enhance the 
future vitality, viability and attractiveness of the Centre 
 

LDP - RC9 - Ground Floor Non-Retail Uses within Centres  
Ground Floor Non-Retail Uses within Centres - Within the Swansea Central Area Retail Centre 
and District Centres, proposals for non-retail uses at ground floor level must not give rise to an 
unacceptable loss and dilution of retail frontage, or have a significant adverse impact upon the 
vitality, viability or attractiveness of the centre, having regard to the specified policy principles.  
Business (Class B1) and residential (C3) uses will not generally be supported at ground floor 
level. 
 

LDP - T6 - Parking  
Parking - proposals must be served by appropriate parking provision, in accordance with 
maximum parking standards, and consider the requirements for cycles, cars, motorcycles and 
service vehicles.  

Page 40



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 

In those instances where adequate parking cannot be provided on site, or is judged not to be 
appropriate, the developer will be required to provide a financial contribution towards alternative 
transport measures where appropriate.  The provision of secure cycle parking and associated 
facilities will be sought in all major development schemes. 
 
Proposals on existing car parks that would reduce parking provision will not be permitted 
where the loss of the parking facility would result in outcomes specified in the policy. 
 
Site History  

App Number Proposal Status Decision Date  

75/0285/03 ALTERATIONS AND 
ADDITIONS 

APP 24.04.1975 
 

 
Procedural 
 
The application is being presented to the Planning Committee for determination as it is a 
departure from LDP Policy. The application will now be advertised as such on the 5th July 2021 
in the South Wales Evening Post, and the 21 day public consultation period will expire on 26th 
July 2021. The Committee is asked to make a resolution on this application for approval subject 
to no further objections being received within the consultation period. If a resolution is made and 
subsequent objections are received after Committee, then the application will be re-submitted 
for consideration at a future Committee. 
 
Description 
 
Full planning permission is sought for the change of use of retail (Class A1) to a wine bar (Class 
A3) at no.47 Gower Road, Sketty. 
 
There is not currently any parking provided and none is proposed as a part of this application. 
 
Assessment of the immediate area 
 
The application site forms part of the Local Ward of Sketty and a busy district centre. 
 
Planning History 
 
There is no relevant planning history for the site. 
 
Future Wales - the National Plan 2040 
 
Future Wales sets out the Welsh Government's land use priorities and provides a national land 
use framework for SDPs and LDPs. Future Wales concentrates on development and land use 
issues of national significance, indicating areas of major opportunities and change, highlighting 
areas that need protecting and enhancing and helping to co-ordinate the delivery of Welsh 
Government policies to maximise positive outcomes. 

Page 41



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
Policy 1 - Where Wales will grow 
Policy 2 - Shaping Urban Growth and Regeneration - Strategic Placemaking 
Policy 6 - Town Centre First 
Policy 9 - Resilient Ecological Networks and Green Infrastructure 
 
Policy Issues 
 
The Swansea Local Development Plan ('LDP' 2010 - 2025) was adopted 28th February 2019, 
the policies contained within this will therefore be used in the determination of this application. 
Policies PS2, RP2, ER2, ER8, ER9, RC5, RC9, T5 and T6 are material to the determination of 
this proposal. 
 
Policy RC5 designates the Swansea district centres and states: 
 
Within designated District Centres proposals will be required to:  
 
i. Maintain or improve the range and quality of shopping provision, or appropriate 

complementary commercial and community facilities;  
ii. Be of a scale, type and character that will enhance the future vitality, viability and 

attractiveness of the Centre;  
iii. Ensure that ground floor uses contribute to an attractive and vibrant street scene throughout 

the day;  
iv. Retain the predominant shopping role and function of the Centre;  
v. Be consistent with the aims of maintaining and improving the quality of the physical 

environment, the provision of short term parking, and accessibility by public transport and 
Active Travel. 

 
Policy RC9 sets out the considerations for non-retail uses within district centres at ground floor 
level: 
 
Within the Swansea Central Area Retail Centre and District Centres, proposals for non-retail 
uses at ground floor level must not give rise to an unacceptable loss and dilution of retail 
frontage, or have a significant adverse impact upon the vitality, viability or attractiveness of the 
centre, having regard to:  
 
i. The relationship of the proposed unit to other existing or approved non-retail uses within the 

centre, with a presumption against proposals that result in a continuous run of 3 or more 
non-retail uses;  

ii. The effect upon the shopping function of the centre, either individually or in combination with 
other non A1 retail uses;  

iii. The nature and design of the shop front and window display that is to be provided;  
iv. The location and character of the unit and/or site, including its relative proximity to the most 

primary frontage and its relative importance for retention as a retail use by virtue of its: 
design; orientation; size; or siting;  

v. The impact of the proposed use upon the amenity of adjacent or nearby residents and 
businesses;  

vi. Whether the development allows for, or retains the effective use of, upper floors; and  

Page 42



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
vii. The likelihood of the unit remaining vacant for a significant period of time, to be informed by 

evidence of appropriate marketing undertaken over a minimum of 12 months to establish a 
retail occupier.  

 
Business (B1) and residential (C3) uses will not generally be supported at ground floor level. 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) relating to 'District Centres, Local Centres and 
Community Facilities' provides further information and guidance to clarify the policy aims of LDP 
Policies PS 2 and RC 9. This is referenced in the amplification text of Policy PS 2 on page 49 
and RC 9 on page 179 of the LDP. The SPG was formally adopted by the Council in October 
2010, which followed a period of public consultation and stakeholder engagement that informed 
the content of the document. The SPG was adopted by the Council prior to the LDP being 
formally adopted, and in due course the SPG will be subject to an updated public consultation 
and a re-adoption process. Notwithstanding this, it is considered appropriate to have regard to 
the content of the SPG given: it is fundamentally aligned to (and referenced as a supporting 
document within) LDP Policies PS 2 and RC 9; it is consistent with national guidance and 
overarching principles of Placemaking (Planning Policy Wales, Edition 11, February 2021), it 
was approved following stakeholder engagement and a comprehensive public consultation 
process; and ultimately provide useful guidance to confirm how the Council considers the aims 
and objectives of Policies PS 2 and RC 9 should be interpreted. 
 
The SPG 'Car Parking Standards' adopted March 2012, also provide further information and 
guidance in regard to Policy T 6 and this is referenced on page 236 of the LDP. Finally the SPG 
'Development and Biodiversity' was adopted by the Council more recently in February 2021, and 
expands upon Policies ER 2, ER 8 and ER 9. 
 
Responses to Consultations 
 
The application was advertised in accordance with the Town and Country Planning 
(Development Management Procedure) Order 2012 (as amended) by neighbour notification 
letters sent to Nos.49, 51, 53 and 55 Gower Road, and, 2A and 2B Cross Buildings, Dillwyn 
Road on 12th May 2021. A site notice was also posted within the vicinity of the application site 
on 14th May 2021. 
 
One letter of objection has been received, which can be summarised: 
 
o Over-competition between A3 uses. 
o Impact on parking and traffic 
o Anti-social and noise disturbance  
o Increased litter 
 
Pollution Control Team 
 
I would like the following conditions to be placed on the application. In 2018 we received a 
complaint from one of the flats above the retail unit about loud music coming from the premises. 
The applicant needs to consider the sound insulation between the proposed wine bar and 
residential units above.  Page 43



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
Noise: 
 
Prior to the beneficial use commencing a scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority that adequately restricts the flow of sound energy through party 
walls and floors between the commercial and residential class uses within the development. The 
scheme supplied shall achieve a minimum DnT,w + (Ctr) of 50dB for the ceiling/floor between 
the commercial and residential uses and be verified by the appropriate testing methodology 
upon completion.  
 
Reason: to protect the existing residential use above against noise emanating from the 
commercial activity. 
 
No external loudspeakers shall be used on or around the premises.  
 
Reason: to protect the existing residential use above and surrounding from music emanating 
from the commercial activity.  
 
Plant/ Machinery: 
 
No beneficial use of the premises shall commence until a BS4142:2014 + A1:2019 (Methods for 
rating and assessing industrial and commercial sound) assessment has been carried out 
satisfying the local planning authority that the combined noise rating level of any external plant 
and/ or machinery installed at the subject premises does not exceed the daytime (07.00-
23.00hrs) and night time (23.00-07.00hrs) background noise levels as set out in BS4142:2014 + 
A1:2019.  
 
Reason: To ensure that the development hereby approved does not result in unacceptable 
levels of noise transmission to neighbouring premises and the surrounding area.  
 
Key Issues 
 
In view of the above mentioned policy context the key issues to consider in this planning 
application relate to the principle of the use of the conversion of a ground floor retail (Class A1) 
unit to a café bar/restaurant (Class A3), impact upon visual amenity, impact upon the residential 
amenities of neighbouring occupiers along with parking and highway safety impacts. 
 
Principle of Use 
 
There are currently approximately 74 shopping units within the recognised District Centre and 
there is a mix of differing commercial uses which complement one another. As set out above 
Policy RC9 states non-retail uses at ground floor level must not give rise to an unacceptable 
loss and dilution of retail frontage, or have a significant adverse impact upon the vitality, viability 
or attractiveness of the centre. The SPG acknowledges that whilst appropriate supporting uses 
can complement retail shops, the shopping function of District and Local Centres can be eroded 
by incremental planning consents for non-retail use. Consequently, when considering such 
proposals it is vital that an assessment is carried out on the impact of the proposed change of 
use on retail frontages, as well as the overall impact upon the vitality, attractiveness and viability 
of the Centre. 

Page 44



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
The SPG states that the primary frontage should maintain a high level of retail units in order to 
safeguard the shopping frontage. National planning policy guidance emphasises the importance 
of ensuring ground floor use class changes are not permitted where this would create a 
predominance of non-retail uses that would lead to an unacceptable dilution of the retail 
frontage or undermine the attractiveness of the Centre. The Policy itself, through criterion vii. 
requires that regard is given to the 'likelihood of the unit remaining vacant for a significant period 
of time, to be informed by evidence of appropriate marketing undertaken over a minimum of 12 
months to establish a retail occupier'. 
 
Sketty is a popular local shopping centre within the City and County of Swansea and in order to 
maintain its retail function the Local Planning Authority has historically sought to resist uses 
which can undermine the vitality and viability of shopping centres by creating areas of dead 
frontage during daytime hours within primary retail areas. The SPG does not preclude A3 uses 
where it can be demonstrated that it will not isolate retail units, create a deadening effect and 
will not detrimentally impact upon the vitality and viability of the District Centre.  
 
The property forms part of a 3 storey building on a corner plot, the ground floor is comprised of a 
single A3 unit. The building forms part of the secondary frontage within the centre as opposed to 
the primary retail frontage. The secondary frontage is made up of 6 units, of which 4 (67%) are 
A3 with the remaining 2 (33%) having an A1 use. The approval of this application would reduce 
the number of A1 units to 17%. The SPG states that as a rule of thumb 35% of secondary 
frontages such as this should remain as retail, and further changes of use should not isolate 
units. The proposal would therefore run contrary to the SPG Guidance and would also result in 
the loss of a good sized retail unit. 
 
It is noted that in exceptional circumstances allowances of additional change of uses from retail, 
in frontages already lacking may be acceptable. These circumstances may include a 
demonstration that a retail use in this location is not acceptable and that the proposed use 
would support and compliment the daytime function and footfall of the centre. The application 
form advises that the existing retail unit has been vacant since 01/04/2020 and the proposed 
wine bar would open at 11am. The application is not supported by any information of if or for 
how long the unit was marketed for retail or if there was any interest nor has any justification 
been provided to advise how the proposed use would support and compliment the daytime 
function of the centre.  To that effect the proposal fails to comply with criterion vii of Policy RC 9 
as referenced above. 
 
Account must be given to the impact of the COVID19 Pandemic, the potential that the unit may 
remain vacant and the benefit of employment. In this instance it is considered that despite the 
non-compliance with LDP Policy, in regard to the requirement to carry out marketing for a 
minimum of 12 months, the proposal would be acceptable. The ongoing pandemic has had a 
devastating effect on retail, dine in restaurant and bar businesses, and the future recovery of 
these businesses is uncertain. In the short to medium term, however, it is considered likely that 
the effects of the pandemic will result in a slow recovery of retail businesses and this will be 
exacerbated by the move to increased online retail sales. This will therefore likely result in 
empty units, particularly in local and district centres and a desire for alternative uses to fill them. 
On balance it is considered the benefits that a new business will bring to the local economy and 
support this will bring to the viability of the centre will far outweigh the negatives from the loss of 
the retail unit, which would likely remain vacant.  

Page 45



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
In addition to the above it is relevant to note that the Welsh Government, on 30th April 2021, 
introduced temporary permitted development rights through amendments to the Town and 
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 to support the reopening of 
businesses. Part of the amendments include the allowance of temporary change of uses to 
existing shops within Town Centres with Town Centres being defined as City Centre, District 
Centres and other Local Centres and this includes a permitted change from A1 (retail) to A3 
(food and drink). It excludes the use of the premises for the sale of hot food for the consumption 
off the premises (i.e takeaway). All changes of use that take place are permitted for a six month 
period beginning with the date on which the development began and must end on or before 29 
April 2022, unless planning permission is granted for the retention of the use. The use of the 
building may revert to the original use at any time during the six month period. On this basis the 
proposed use could be undertaken on a temporary basis for 6 months without the need for 
planning permission. 
 
On the basis of the above assessment it is considered that the proposal would have an 
acceptable impact on the vitality and viability of the centre in compliance with Policy PS2 of the 
Swansea LDP. 
 
Visual Amenity 
 
The application does not include any external alterations, and therefore it is not considered that 
the proposed change of use along would have any harmful impacts on visual amenity. 
 
Residential Amenity 
 
The proposal will raise no issues relating to being an overbearing form of development, 
overshadowing or overlooking and the premises is sited within a District Centre Location where 
you would expect to find such a food and drink use. Whilst there are flats above the unit, the 
Head of Environmental Management and Protection has offered no objection to the proposal, 
subject to condition, and therefore in light of its District Centre location the proposal is 
considered to respect the residential amenities of the neighbouring properties. The proposal 
would not result in any unacceptable impacts in regard to noise, disturbance or smells, subject 
to condition, and the opening hours would be acceptable. 
 
As such the proposal is considered to comply with the provisions of Policies PS2, RP2, HC5 and 
HC9 of the Swansea LDP and the Supplementary Planning Guidance document entitled 'District 
Centres, Local Centres and Community Facilities'. 
 
Parking and Highway Safety 
 
Sketty is a busy district centre with limited parking facilities, and those that are available are time 
restricted. It is noted that whilst the proposed bar will cause a demand for both customer and 
staff parking there is already an existing level of demand for parking from the retail use. It is 
considered that the nature of the bar use, makes it likely that most customers would likely not 
arrive by their own car. Furthermore Sketty is well served by a major bus transport route.  
 
Notwithstanding the acceptability of the use it is not considered that a solely hot food takeaway 
use would be acceptable in this location, as it would likely result in customers making unsafe 
stops on this busy highway, to the detriment of other road users and highway safety.  Page 46



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
A condition is therefore recommended to control the nature of the use in order that the premises 
could not operate as a hot food takeaway. 
 
It is therefore considered that the impact on highway safety and parking is acceptable. 
 
Ecology 
 
Policy 9 of Future Wales states that in all cases, action towards securing the maintenance and 
enhancement of biodiversity (to provide a net benefit), the resilience of ecosystems and green 
infrastructure assets must be demonstrated. Policy ER 9 of the LDP supports this and states 
that proposals will be expected to maintain, protect and enhance ecological networks and 
features of importance for biodiversity. The applicant has not indicated any measures as part of 
the application, however as the proposal includes no external alterations and only relates to a 
change of use to the ground floor unit, it is not considered reasonable or necessary in this 
instance to require enhancement measures. 
 
Response to Consultations 
 
The objections raised in regard to the impact of the application on over-intensification of A3 
uses, noise, disturbance and highway safety have been addressed in the above report. It is not 
considered that the proposed use would result in an unreasonable level of anti-social behaviour 
and litter for a district centre location. 
 
Conclusion 
 
In conclusion, and having regard to all material considerations including the Human Rights Act, 
whilst recognising that the application does not demonstrate a minimum 12 months marketing of 
the property to establish a retail occupier in accordance with criterion vii. of Policy RC 9 the 
property has remained empty since April 2020 and the proposed use would not have a 
significant adverse impact upon the vitality, viability or attractiveness of the centre in accordance 
with Policy RC 9 as a whole. Furthermore the scheme will have an acceptable impact upon 
visual, residential, highway safety and ecology in compliance with Policies PS 2, RP 2, ER 2, 
ER 8, ER 9, RC 5, T 5 and T 6 of the Swansea Local Development Plan (2010-2025). 
 
Regard has been given to the duty to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural 
well-being of Wales, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, under Part 2, 
Section 3 of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 ("the WBFG Act"). In 
reaching this recommendation, the Local Planning Authority has taken account of the ways of 
working set out at Part 2, Section 5 of the WBFG Act and consider that this recommendation is 
in accordance with the sustainable development principle through its contribution towards one or 
more of the public bodies' well-being objectives set out as required by Part 2, Section 9 of the 
WBFG Act. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
APPROVE, subject to no further objections being received by the 26th July 2021 and 
subject to the following conditions: 

Page 47



Planning Committee – 6th July 2021 
 

Item 2 (Cont’d)  Application Number: 2021/0978/FUL 

 
1 The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than five years from the date of 

this decision. 
 Reason: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning 

Act, 1990. 
 
2 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plans 

and documents: Block plan, existing plan, proposed plan, proposed seating plan received 
12th April 2021. Site location plan received on 4th May 2021. 

 Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure compliance with the approved plans. 
 
3 The use hereby approved shall not be utilised by customers between 00:00 hours and 

07:00 hours on any day.  
 Reason: To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents. 
 
4 Prior to the beneficial use commencing a scheme shall be submitted to and approved in 

writing by the Local Planning Authority that adequately restricts the flow of sound energy 
through party walls and floors between the commercial and residential class uses within 
the development. The scheme supplied shall achieve a minimum DnT,w + (Ctr) of 50dB 
for the ceiling/floor between the commercial and residential uses and be verified by the 
appropriate testing methodology upon completion.  

 Reason: to protect the existing residential use above against noise emanating from the 
commercial activity. 

 
5 No external loudspeakers shall be used on or around the premises.  
 Reason: to protect the existing residential use above and surrounding from music 

emanating from the commercial activity. 
 
6 The premises shall be used as a cafe bar/bar/restaurant Class A3 and for no other 

purpose (including any other purpose in Class A3) of the Schedule to the Town and 
Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987, or in any provision equivalent to that Class 
in any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without 
modification). The premises shall not operate as a hot food takeaway. 

 Reason: In the interest of highway safety, residential amenity and to ensure the vitality 
and viability of the District Centre. 

 
Informatives 
 
1 The development plan covering the City and County of Swansea is the Swansea Local 

Development Plan. The following policies were relevant to the consideration of the 
application: PS2, RP2, ER2, ER8, ER9, RC5, RC9 and T6. 

 
2 This consent is issued without prejudice to any other consents or easements that may be 

required in connection with the proposed development. 
 

 
 

Page 48


	Agenda
	3 Minutes.
	5 Commons Registration - Application for the Removal of Land From the Register of Common Land (Application No. 003/19) - Register Unit Cl53, Mynydd Lliw Common.
	CL IIA
	CL map
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	6 Tree Preservation Order TPO 679 Land Adjacent to Rock House and Mill Farm, Waunarlwydd, Swansea (2021).
	7 Tree Preservation Order TPO 680 Land at 52 Caswell Road, Caswell, Swansea (2021).
	8 Determination of Planning Applications under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
	Two Stage Voting
	CONTENTS PAGE - 6TH JULY 2021
	SCHEDULE - 6TH JULY 2021


